



Lotfi Alsouki

Production Manager/Project Manager
(PMP®)



Professional Summary

Highly capable, technically competent Production Manager, specialized in piping systems construction, Steels, and Aluminum heavy structures fabrication, **PMP certified with 14 years** of experience, handling over **500** employees and dozens of subcontractors, worked at more than **50** New build projects and **Hundreds of repair projects** with high-profile regional and international clients (ADNOC, Kuwait Oil Company, Bourbon....). **Has slashed production costs by 50%** by implementing lean production methods, new technologies, and state-of-the-art analytical methods (Process mining, machine learning, and numerical optimization).



Work History

2019-05 -
Current

Fabrication, Welding, and Piping Department Head

Grandweld Shipyard, Dubai

- Oversight of fabrication department activities for **10 new build and 250 repair projects yearly**.
- Ensure department individuals fully adhere to safe work practices and comply with local EHS rules and regulations.
- Supervise over **500 employees** with full responsibility for recruiting, interviewing, hiring, and training personnel.
- Maintaining department assets and equipment, approximately **12 Million AED worth of assets**.
- Resolve employees' relationship issues, evaluate conflicts, and determine disciplinary actions.
- Research and develop new manufacturing technologies to slash production costs.

2014-05 -
2019-04

Piping Manager

Grandweld Shipyards, Dubai



Contact

Address

Dubai, UAE

Phone

971-511-3714

E-mail

lotfi.alsouki@gmail.com

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/lotfialsouki/>



Education

2003-03 - 2008-08

Bachelor of Science: Mechanical Engineering

Damascus University -
Damascus

Bachelor's degree in
mechanical engineering
design and production,
class 2008.



Certifications

2016-06

Project Management
Professional (1942043)



Skills

Fabrication and Welding
Technologies

●●●●●
Excellent

Projects & Production
Management

●●●●●
Excellent

Data Analysis

2010-04 -
2014-05

- Oversight of piping systems construction for New-Build vessels for Steel and Aluminum projects; approximately **17 projects yearly**.
- Supervise over **350 employees** with full responsibility for recruiting, interviewing, hiring, and training personnel within 90% of capacity.
- Establish and Monitor Piping teams' KPI and Piping department individuals' KPI.
- Resolve employee relationship issues, evaluate conflicts, and determine disciplinary actions.
- Improve the efficiency of production by implementing new technology.

Project Engineer

Grandweld Shipyards, Dubai

- Oversight of construction of New-Build vessels.
- Generating the project's master schedule, monthly schedules, and weekly detail plans.
- Ensuring adherence to the time frame set in contracts while maintaining high standards and quality required by the company, along with defending the project's budget.
- Preparing and presenting Monthly and weekly progress reports and cost analyses for yard consumption and material procurement.

2009-03 -
2010-04

Environmental Field Inspector

Abu Dhabi Holding/Golder Association, Abu Dhabi

- Waste Management Field inspection.
- Pest Control Field inspection.
- Monitoring and Control System.
- Health and Safety.

2008-12 -
2009-02

Design Engineer

Anis for Industry, Damascus

- Preparing Production drawings.
- Basic design elements calculation.
- Preparing BOM.

●●●●●
Excellent

Piping Systems
Construction

●●●●●
Excellent

Software

Microsoft Excel.

●●●●●
Excellent

Python.

●●●●●
Good

Autodesk Mechanical

●●●●●
Good

PROM

●●●●●
Very Good

Pipe Flow

●●●●●
Very Good

Languages

Arabic

●●●●●
Excellent

English

●●●●●
Very Good

Personal Details

- Marital Status: Married.
- POB: Damascus, Syria.
- DOB: April-1985.